Downes Peter HQ-FO!I

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 09 November 2015 11:02

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Altered request FOI

From: Paul Healy [

Sent: 06 November 2015 15:57

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Altered request FOI

Dear Sir/Madam,
I refer to my FOI request made on October 29, 2015.
As discussed over phone correspondence, I have agreed to alter my request to the following :

I am seeking all records with the Department of Foreign Affairs in relation to subsistence costs/expenses
claimed by Minister of State with responsibility for European Affairs Dara Murphy.

The records [ am seeking are from 2014 to date (November, 2015)

I am seeking a full breakdown of subsistence costs claimed only by Mr Murphy - as well as a grand total cost
for 2014 and the cost for 2015 to date.

If you have any queries regarding my request, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time on my mobile

Thank;fou.

Kind regards, RECEIVED
Paul Healy _ 0‘9 NOV 2015
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The contents of this email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the a
ddressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution, or other di
ssemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views and opinions e
xpressed within this mail are those of the individual author/sender and are not necessarily shared or endorsed by
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